TWO ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY
RIVERS BOARD MEETING

WISCONSIN Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 5:30 PM

Council Chambers - City Hall, 3rd Floor
1717 E. Park Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241

10.

11.

12.

AGENDA
ZOOM LINK
https://usO06éweb.zoom.us/j/81333645537?pwd=Y]ExR2RTcWgxUXgrNjF1VIpwZIB2dz09
Meeting ID: 813 3364 5537 Passcode: 618593

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND CHECK ON REMOTE PARTICIPANTS
Board Members: Susan Crowley, Donald DeBruyn, Brian Henrickson, Ben Meinnert, Gerald
Thiede, Jay Orvis, Jeff Dahlke, Darla LeClair

REVIEW LAST MINUTES - APPROVE OR CORRECT
A. Minutes from 01182022

PUBLIC INPUT
COMMITTEE BUSINESS: MEMBER UPDATES

PRESENTATION AND REVIEW OF NOTES PREPARED BY DARLA LECLAIR
A. notes

DISCUSS IDEAS FOR HIGHLIGHTING SOME OF THE GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE
CONCEPTS
How to provide examples to residents.
How to emphasize those that we have already.
Speak with area groups for assistance (to include Mariners Trail Gardeners, Jon Durbrow
(arboretum) and Woodland Dunes).
Consider Grant Applications for various activities
Grant Applications should be Complimentary to and Cooperative with Various Departments
and Local Organizations.

ADVISORY BOARD "NEXT STEP" BRAINSTORMING

OTHER ITEMS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD, WITH CONSIDERATION AND
ACTION, IF NEEDED

SET DATE, TIME, AND AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING(S)
Suggested as Tuesday, March 15, 2022, at 5:30pm

ADJOURNMENT

Notice: To better accommodate public input, citizens may participate via video conference or conference call,
from remote locations.

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the Office of the City
Manager by calling 793-5532.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above stated meeting to gather information; no other action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated
meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81333645537?pwd=YjExR2RTcWgxUXgrNjF1VlpwZlB2dz09

Section 4, ItemA.

TW0  ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISC
BOARD MEETING
BV RIVERS

Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at 5:00 PM
‘v WISCONSIN Council Chambers - City Hall, 3rd Floor
1717 E. Park Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL AND CHECK ON REMOTE PARTICIPANTS
Board Members: Donald DeBruyn-virtually, Ben Meinnert, Gerald Thiede, Jay Orvis, Jeff Dahlke, Darla Staff:
Jim McDonald-virtually (City Engineer/Public Works Director), Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer 1), Greg Buckley (City
Manager)

3. REVIEW LAST MEETING MINUTES — A motion was made by DeBruyn, seconded by Thiede, to accept the
minutes as presented. Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote.

4. PUBLIC INPUT

5. COMMITTEE BUSINESS - MEMBER UPDATES: Student Member: Dahlke — no previous interest from
Mishicot FFA; Orvis — LTC needs more information; LeClair — will check with TRHS. All will check again with
the organizations to see if there are any students interested in this Committee.

6. PRESENTATION and CONVERSATION WITH GREG BUCKLEY
ADVANCING COASTAL PRIORITIES
- Develop areas behind DPW, Beach, and trails with shoreline stabilization, vegetation; part of Harbor
Master Plan; Noted access would likely be mostly limited to bike and pedestrian due to limited space.
- vegetation/development could be enhanced if concrete recycling is relocated another property.
- state/county looking at installation of snow fence along Memorial Dr, south of Lighthouse Inn, to reduce
sand blowing onto the street. Staff is considering silt fence for aesthetic reasons.

7. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES IN QUEUE INCLUDE:

- meeting with Stantec regarding Fund for Lake Michigan grant. Considering establishing native plantings,
pollinator garden, and boardwalk in area along wayside at Memorial Drive and Woodland Drive. Funds
have been secured by Woodland Dunes

- Constructing Eggers Pond in 2022 utilizing Urban Non-Point Source Grant and DNR Principal
Forgiveness; remainder of site available for development

- City continues to pursue purchase of Hamilton.

- Woodland Dunes — develop native plantings along recently acquired properties along Memorial Drive
near south wayside grant funds

- consider ‘green wall’ at south side of City Hall/wall area potentially WWTP sludge storage

- NOAA Marine Sanctuary — City staff is looking at establishing committee to promote tourism and

education

- goal of EAB to find alternatives to storm ponds for water quality such as plantings along Memorial Dr;
TMDL developments are modelling river water quality

- look into basin improvements such as vegetated buffer areas along rivers

- emphasize existing facilities, such as — rain gardens at Vets Park, Bank First, 25! St (east of Lincoln
Ave) ; develop list; possibly include in utility mailing

- consider street ends for rain gardens (Vets Park and Paddlers Park)

- develop master list of potential projects

- look at taking credit for 42 St outfall — treatment by existing wetlands

8. OTHER ITEMS

- tree committee needs to follow up with Ethan; determine status by next meeting; get info on Electric

Department tree planting

9. SET DATE, TIME, AND AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING(S)
Next meeting will be held Tuesday, February 15, 2022, at 5:00 pm

10. ADJOURNMENT
Motion was made by Gerald Thiede, seconded by Jay Orvis, to adjourn at 6:55pm. Motion carried upon
unanimous voice vote.




Section 7, ltemA.

Environmental Advisory Board

January 18, 2022 Notes

Board Members: Ben Meinnert, Sue Crowley, Don DeBruyn, Jeff Dahlke, Darla LeClair, Jay Orvis, Jerry

Thiede, Brian Henrickson
Staff: Jim McDonald, Scott Ahl, Greg Buckley

1. New High School Member Recruitment Outreach
a. Jay-LTC
b. Darla- TRHS
c. Jeff- FFA
d. Ben - Explorers
e. Will broaden search outside Two Rivers of necessary
2. Community Examples of Green Infrastructure
a. Three Memorial Drive waysides
i. Install one Summer 20227
i. Need to contact Friends of Mariners Trail - Greg?
ii.  Work in tandem with Woodland Dunes pollinator garden project?
iv.  Grants available?
b. Street-ends rain gardens/swales
i.  Evaluate platted street-ends for project candidates - PW Engineering
i. Reach out to Friends of Mariners Trail regarding participation - Greg?
c. Vertical Planting Wall
i. Possible location - north wall of Saint John's parking lot
ii. Greg will speak with Nick, property owner
3. Utility Bill Inserts
a. To be designed once we have viable examples to share - blurbs & photos. Insert will include
info regarding the electric department tree program.
b. Darla will reach out to Brian Dellemann for deciduous tree encouragement grant program info
c. Who can design?
4. Dune Grass Grant
a. PW Engineering will spearhead
b. Planting to be a Friends of Mariners Trail project?
5. Create Lakeshore Master Plan or add to Harbor Master Plan
a. To include repair/replacement of existing stairs
b. Include Fund for Lake Michigan grant details
i.  Shoreline stabilization & natural feature restoration
i. Stormwater management
ii. Beach, lagoons, natural screening, trail creation in front of WWTP & water department
6. Tree Planting
a. City book has been modified? Greg will check with Ethan. Need to review & approve ASAP.
b. Deciduous Tree program - see Utility Bill Inserts above
c. Van der Brohe Arboretum Planting List?
d. Arborist suggestion for terrace trees for future projects
7. Talk to Nick/McMahon
a. Water that doesn't go directly into a river
b. Wetlands issue - Dahlke property example
c. Farmer easements

8. Eventually approach legislators regarding short comings & inequities of DNR/TMDL




Section 7, ltemA.

=4 [WO RIVERS

S STREET TREE
PLANTING GUIDE

Revised October 2021




Section 7, ltemA.




Section 7, ltemA.

We need trees in Trees need our help
Order to survive. . In order to survive.
THINK ABOUT IT! THINK ABOUT IT!
= Trees supply the oxygen in the = Trees need pruning,
air we need to breathe. feeding, spraying, and
watering in order to
= Trees keep our air supply thrive.
fresh by absorbing carbon
dioxide. = A tree doesn’t reach its
most productive stage
= Trees lower air temperatures of carbon storage for
by evaporating water in about ten years, and
their leaves. many trees don’t
survive that long. The
= Trees cut down noise average tree in New
pollution by acting as sound York City survives only
barriers. about 8 years!
= Trees provide shade and = One million acres of
shelter, reducing yearly forest are lost to city
heating and cooling costs growth each year.

by 2.1 billion dollars.
= Of every four city trees

= Tree roots stabilize the that die or are removed,
soil and prevent erosion. only one is replaced.

= Trees provide food and = Any squirrel can plant a
shelter for wildlife. tree, but it takes a

human to care for it in
an urban area!

OUR FUTURE




Section 7, ltemA.




Section 7, ltemA.

Table of Contents

Page No.
Introduction 1
Principles & Standards for Street Treé Planting 2
Planting Preparation 4
Planting Instructions 5
-——Two-Rivers Street-Tree-Species-List and-Selected-Cultivars ——- -8
Tree Species to Avoid as Street Trees 14

Sources 15




Section 7, ltemA.




Section 7, ltemA.

Introduction

The City of Two Rivers is responsible for all tree removals, maintenance, pruning,
protection and planting of trees in all public areas and terrace areas of the City.

It is the purpose of this guide to provide information for Two Rivers property owners
relative to recommended street tree species, soil conditions, principles and standards for
tree planting and planting suggestions.

It is hoped that this guide will provide information to those who have already decided to
plant trees and perhaps encourage others who may be reluctant to invest in this effort
because of lack of information and guidance.

The Right Tree in the Right Location

Successful urban forestry planting plans match the individual tree species to the planting
site. The right tree in the right location will result in:

increased tree health, value and longevity

decreased tree maintenance and removal costs

elimination of sidewalk, curb, and gutter replacement caused by street tree roots

a decrease in planting costs by reducing tree removals and replacements

- an increase in tree species diversity, therefore reducing future insect or disease
loss (remember the oveér planting of American Elm trees and their loss through
Dutch Elm Disease).

- a reduction in utility line tree clearance needs

The City of Two Rivers Park & Recreation Department has available, free of charge, a
series of tree care brochures developed by the International Society: of ‘Arboriculture, a
non-profit organization supporting tree care research around the world and dedicated to
the care and preservation of shade and ornamental trees.

Three of these brochures deal directly with tree planting and go hand in hand with this
guide. Tree planters are encouraged to acquire these brochures from the Park & Rec
Department;

- Buying High-Quality Trees
- Tree Selection
- New Tree Planting

10




Section 7, ltemA.

Principles For Street Tree Planting

The following general principles should be followed when selecting street trees:
- Plant several species per block or street.

A variety of tree species will help avoid monotony and ensure avoidance of an
insect/disease epidemic. Tree species can be the same on some streets sides as
long as species vary along the opposite side of the street.

- Plant species suited for the site.

Factors to consider:
e Winter hardiness
e Optimum height and spread at maturity. Fit the tree to the space
available.
e Overhead utilities
e Tree terrace size
e Tolerance to pollutants and salt
e Soil type, alkalinity and available root zone

- Plant species with these characteristics:
- Easy to transplant and establish

- High resistance to damaging insects and disease
- Long lived and strong wood

- Minimal litter such as faded flowers, messy fruits or seed pods which may be a

nuisance
- Roots that will not block sewers or heave pavements

- Consider planting site location:

- Plant smaller tree species at maturity under utility lines

- Tree terraces need to be a minimum width of 4 feet

- Stagger plantings on opposite sides of the street where it is impractical to
provide sufficient trees on both sides.

- Consider-the shade cast by surrounding street and landscape trees

- Be aware of pedestrian and motorist visibility at intersections

11




Section 7, ltemA.

Standard for Street Tree Planting

Street tree planting exist to provide for public safety and healthy, long lived, low maintenance
trees that will provide the many benefits of trees in the future years.

Trees Must be at least:

- 30 from any street corner
- 10’ from a driveway

- 20 from a streetlight

- 10 from a fire hydrant

- 10 from a gas/water valve
- 20 from a utility pole

-Terrace trees shall be planted equal distance between sidewalk or proposed sidewalk and back
of curb or proposed curb in coordination with underground utilities.

-All trees shall be planted in line with each other at a spacing between 30-50 feet depending
upon species of tree. Larger crown tree requires more space.

-Trees may be allowed in terraces less than 4’ with the City Foresters approval, but trees are
prohibited in right of ways less than 50" wide.

-No planting of shrubbery, ground cover, or other plants within the terrace area.

-Terrace trees need to be sufficient size to absorb the abuse and conditions common to street
trees. In most cases minimum specifications of 7’ height and 1 1/4” diameter should be
followed. When planting smaller tree species, a 5" height and 1” diameter is acceptable.

-The Two Rivers Parks and Recreation Department should be contacted for assistance prior to
property owner street tree planting.

-Tree selections are continuously being improved upon with the development of new varieties
and cultivars. The official City of Two Rivers Street tree species list is included at the end of this
guide.

12




Section 7, ltemA.

Planting Preparation

It is important that trees be planted as soon as possible after obtaining them. When
trees cannot be planted soon after obtaining them they must be kept in a cool, shady
location until they can be planted.

Proper planting techniques set the stage for a trees overall health throughout its life.
Most tree health problems are related to the condition of the root system. Planting too
deep is a common mistake that predisposes a tree to an early death. Trunks were not
meant to be buried with soil and/or muich. When this occurs basal rot, girdling roots,
and trunk cankers may develop. The base of the trunk is similar to your neck. It doesn’t
take much damage to that area to seriously affect the overall health of the tree.

Balled and burlapped (B + B) planting stock is recommended for street tree plantings.
B+B trees allow for a stronger and larger tree to be installed over a greater time frames.
Most street tree. plantings should be 1% - 2" diameter.

Before you begin planting a tree be sure you have had all underground utilities located
prior to digging.

DIGGERS HOTLINE
1-800-242-8511

13




Section 7, ltemA.

Planting Instructions

Be aware that a trees root system has been reduced 90-95% of it's original size during
transplanting. The trauma caused by the digging process will cause trees to exhibit what
is known as transplant shock. This is indicated by slow growth and reduced vigor
following transplanting. Proper site preparation and planting techniques will allow the
tree to quickly establish in it’s new location.

1. Dig a shallow, broad planting hole. Make the hole as much as three times the diameter of the
root ball but only as deep as the ball.

2. ldentify the root collar or trunk flare. This is where the roots spread at the base of the tree.
This is the proper planting depth of the tree and it should be partially visible after planting.

3. Place the tree at the proper height. It is better to plant the tree a little higher (1-2") than to
plant too deep. Always lift the tree by the root ball and never by the trunk.

4. Straighten the tree in the hole. View the tree from several directions.

5. Fill the hole, gently but firmly with the existing soil. Fill the hole about % full and gently but
firmly pack the soil around the base of the root ball. Cut and remove the string, wire and burlap
from around the ball as much as possible (at least top %) without disturbing the root ball. Be
careful not to damage the trunk or roots.

Fill the remainder of the hole and settle the soil with water. It is not recommended to apply
fertilizer at the time of planting.

6.  Stake the tree only if necessary. Research shows that trees will establish more quickly and
develop stronger trunk and root systems if they are not staked at planting time. Bare root stock
may require staking to stay upright. If staking is necessary for support, two stakes used in
conjunction with a wide flexible tie material (canvas or lawn chair webbing will work) will hold the
tree upright, provide flexibility and minimize injury to the trunk (see diagram).

Remove staking after 1 - 2 years.

7. Mulch the base of the tree. A 2-4 ineh layer of wood chips, shredded bark or similar material is
ideal. The actual trunk should have no more than 1 inch of mulch against it. Proper muiching can
nearly double tree growth in the first few years after planting.

8. Follow-up care. Keep soil moist but not soaked. When the soil is dry below the mulch it is time
to water. This will vary depending upon weather conditions and time of year.

Prune only damaged or dead branches at planting time and wait to begin training pruning after 1
full year of growth. Follow the pruning diagram for all pruning cuts on all trees.

14




Section 7, ltemA.

Proper Tree Flanting Diagram

Remove transit guard Single etraight main trunk
N to 7 Helght:
Remove wire baekete: | Branching: Low Branches

or cut top and fold . |
down in tne pit after 7 >

ositioned and ready
or backfill. Cut and
remove or fold down

romote strong trunks,
emove only dead or
broken branches or
double leaders at

burlap from upper h ¢
112 of ball cUecPana planting time.
remove all poly ties. Bud graft

Root collar shall be
level or up to 1 - 2"
above finished grade.

- 4" of woody
mulch: Aged wood
chips,” shredded bark,

or similar mulch
Remove excese eoll

from top of ball.

’II‘
|||
Y

T uww

| ||r. ' [
vg

‘e :“ 8 " LAY N ':::‘-.
7 .f.\%‘f.ax. .,.~,v"’we"»>~w?~&'~# SSICIEIE
Backfll: -4 \mwﬁﬁ;}.{ HyEYA %"".f*:‘-’?.%??ia SRR
Use existing ERREUGSRE RS L0 Break down
soil. Wate 4
thoroughl; to Soll under ball undisturbed :‘166 ﬁf the
eliminate air to support root ball and bo GH‘%TI,G"
pockets. Do reduce settling ackmiing
not tampl
<—— 3 times ball dlameter —»

are temporary, but help

15




Section 7, ltemA.

PROPER CUT Branch hark ridge

Cut 1 is made to prevent \ 1
tearing of bark.

Cut 2 is made to remove
weight of branch.

Cut 3 finishes proper
pruning. Never make flush cuts

When pruning smalier branches, cut back to bud. It
buds are opposite, cut through the bud not wanted.
A new branch will develop in direction the bud
points.

1 %" Wide Canvas Webbing :
| T
TR 'l.:l

e _ - ', Shingle Nails
: - \ or Staple

~——

- 2" x 2" Stakes

= ———

Drive two 2™ x 2" stakes
Cut 1% wide canvas webbing to correct

length.

Place straps around lree and putl quite snug !

Use two shingle nails to secure averlapping L’L |
ends as shown above or sfaple 10 slake. N ]

16




Section 7, ltemA.

RECOMMENDED STREET TREES - CITY OF TWO RIVERS

Large trees for use in wide areas (7' +root area) and no overhead utilities.

ientific Nam
Acer x freemanii

** Acer platanoides

Celtis occidentalis
**Fraxinus americana
**Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Gingko biloba
* *Gleditsia triacanthos inermis

*Gymnocladus dioicus

Phellodendron amurense

*Quercus alba
*Quercus macrocarpa
*Quercus robur
*Quercus rubra

**Tilia cordata

Tilia americana cv ‘Redmond’

**Ulmus americana cv

Common Name
Autumn Blaze Maple
Norway Maple
Hackberry
White Ash
Green Ash
Gingko
Honeylocust
Kentucky Coffeetree
Amur Corktree
*White Oak
*Burr Oak
*English Oak
*Red Oak
Little Leaf Linden
Redmond Linden

American Elm (Disease Resistant)

*Trees may not be suitable for high traffic areas due to nut and fruit litter.
** Many cultivars exist for these species. Cultivars are used for variety among species and improved
performance through characteristics: i.e. shapes, structure, growth habit, insect/disease resistance,

absence/persistence of fruit, and color.

cv - abbreviation for cultivar

17




Section 7, ltemA.

RECOMMENDED STREET TREES — CITY OF TWO RIVERS

Small trees for use in wide areas (4-6’) or areas with overhead utilities.

Scientific Name Common Name

Acer Tataricum Tatarian Maple
**Amelanchier spp. # Serviceberry

Caripinus spp. Hornbean, Musclewood
**Crataegus spp. Hawthorn
**Mauls spp. Crabapple

Ostrya virgiiana » Ironwood, Hop Hornbean
**Prunus sp.* Ornamental Cherry and Plum
**Pyrus calleryanna Callery Pear

Syringa reticulata Japanese Tree Lilac

** Many cultivars exist for these species. Cultivars are used for variety among species and
improved performance through characteristics: i.e. shapes, structure, growth, growth habit,
insect/disease resistance, absence/persistence of fruit, and color.

Spp. -appbreviation for species

A -messy tree with berries

18




Section 7, ltemA.

What Cultivars Can Do

Cultivars have been developed for many reasons.

Traditionially, these have been to make fruit production more

profitable or to create something novel for the landscape
market. Cultivars can also help solve problems related to
planting sites. It is this use that has tremendous potential
in urban and community forestrv — along streets, in parks
and around public buildings. By selecting a cultivar with a
trait that can solve a problem, it is possible to:

¢ reduce the need for chemical pesticides, saving money,
reducing environmental impacts, and preventing citizen
complaints.

¢ reduce maintenance hours, freeing crews to do more
productive things like systematic pruning.

» improve trec health, thereby reducing dead limbs and
other public safety risks.

¢ predict crown size and root space needs, helping to best
match trees to specific sites.

« cnhance aesthelics through more diversity of flowers,
foliage and form.

* eliminate the nuisance of fruit dropping.
o reduce removal costs by extending tree life.

Unfortunately, in almost. all cases there are tradeoffs.
Although there are cultivars available that offcr all the
advantages shown on these pages, each also has limitations.
1t is important to learn all the characteristics of a cultivar
and avoid selections where the limitations outweigh the
advantages. Otherwise, cultivars offer a wonderful menu of
traits ready to serve thuse who take the time to study the
planting site and match it with the best possible tree.

WV Resists disease

Example: ‘Sappore Autumn
Gold’ Hybrid Elm

Introduced by the Wisconsin

Alumni Foundation in 1975; 0/

resistant to Dutch elm disease

and verticillium wilt. i

WV Resists insects
Example: ‘Regent’
Scholartree

Introduced in 1964;
resistant to leathoppers.

WV Tolerates hcat and

compacted soil
Example: ‘Summit’
Green Ash

Developed in Minnesota,
this tough cultivar not only
tolerates urban heat and
compacted soil, its thicker
bark makes it more )
resistant to borers and
mechanical injury as well.

wves o @ P WP

W Provides shade without messy fruit/seeds
Example: ‘Skyward’ Green Ash i

Introduced by Willet Wandell in 1988, Fraxinus
pennsylvanica ‘Wandell' goes by the trade name, Skyward,
and is a seedless cultivar. This means less clean up and
fewer clogged drains.

WV Transplants easier
Example: ‘Schwedler’
Norway Maple

A very old cultivar from
Europe; is said to transplant
better than other Norway
maples.

W Has a crown form that fits the space

Example: ‘Armstrong’ Red Maple

Cultivars may be selected from a wide range of crown forms
as shown on page 3. ‘Armstrong’ red maple is a columnar
tree with upright branching, making it suitable for

Narrow spaces.

¥ Tolerates salt
Example: ‘Vaughn’
Hawthorn
A medium-size tree that
tolerates a wide range of
urban conditions, including
deicing salt in the soil and
the air.

10

19




¥ Displays unusual leaf colors
Example: ‘Crimson King’ Norway Maple

This one can be selected when an extended

display of fall color is desired.

WV Grows rapidly
Example: ‘Siouxland’
Cottonwood

Introduced by South
Dakota State University,
this is a good choice for
quick shade where

space allows.

N
Crf;ﬁ \W\ Where the vigor of silver

undue susceptibility to storm .
damage, this cultivar may be .,
{"“\ the answer. 2
\ { ﬂ

Section 7, ltemA.

¥V Tolerates drought

Example: ‘Greencolumn’
Black Maple

From the midwest, this slow-
growing cultivar has a narrow
crown and tolerates heat and
drought better than its close
relative, sugar maple.

W Exhibits storm resistant shape

Example: ‘Scarlet Sentinel’
Hybrid Maple

——

maple is desired, but without

SPECIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT to Kris Irwin,
Assistant Community Forester for the Nebraska Forest
Service, University of Nebraska, for suggesting the topic

for this issue and contributing to its content.

Crown Shapes

ae

Broadly Moderately
Globe Globe

Broadly Moderately
Ovate ~ Ovate

To help communieate accurately about cultivar characteristics, an
attempt is made to standardize terms for foliage color, size categories and
other traits. Here are standardized crown categories used in the Directory
of Landscape Tree Cultivars Project.

Broadly
Columnar

Broadly
Pyramidal

U U

Moderately Narrowly Broadly Moderately

Columnar Columnar Weeping Weeping
Moderately Narrowly Broadly Moderately
Pyramidal Pyramidal ' Vase Vase

11

20




Scientific Name

Acer x freemanii
*Autumn Blaze’
“Armstrong’

Acer platanoides
*Columnare’
* Crimson King’
“Deborah’
“Emerald Queen’
“Rovyal Red’
*Schwedleri’

Amelanchier
laevis
x grandiflora

Crataegus
crus-galli var. inermis
phaenopyrum
“Vaughn’

Fraxinus americana
“Autumn Applause’
“Autumn Purple’

Fraxinus pennsylvanica
“Marshall seedless’
“Patmore’

T Summit’

Gleditsia triacanthos inermis
“Imperial’
*Shademaster’

* Skyline’

Section 7, ltemA.

Selected Cultivar Listing
City of Two Rivers

n Nam

Freeman Maple Autumn Blaze
Armstrong Freeman Maple

Columnar Norway Maple
Crimson King Norway Maple
Deborah Norway Maple
Emerald Queen Norway Maple
Royal Red Norway Maple
Schwedler Norway Maple

Allegheny Serviceberry
Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry

Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Washington Hawthorn
Vaughn Hawthorn

Autumn Applause White Ash
Autumn Purple White Ash

Marshall Seedless Green Ash
Patmore Green Ash
Summit Green Ash

Imperial Honeylocust
Shade master Honeylocust
Skyline Honeylocust

12

21




Scientific Name

Malus
“Adams’
*Centurion’
"Hargozam’
*Prairifire’
*Sentinel’
* Snowdrift’
*Spring snow’
zumi " Calocarpa’

Pyrus
“Aristocrat’
“Bradford’
“Chanticleer’
“Select’

Tilia americana
“Redmond’

Tilia cordata
*Chancole’
“Corzam’
“Greenspire’
*Olympic’

Tilia x flavescens
“Glenleven’

Ulmus americana
“Liberty’
“New Harmony’
“Princeton’
“Valley Forge’
*Washington’

Section 7, ltemA.

Common Name

Adams Crabapple
Centurion Crabapple
Harvest Gold Crabapple
Prairifire Crabapple
Sentinel Crabapple
Snowdrift Crabapple
Spring Snow Crabapple
Redbud Crabapple

Aristocrat Callery Pear
Bradford Callery Pear
Chanticleer Callery Pear
Select Callery Pear

Redmond Linden

Chancelor Littleleaf Linden
Corinthion Linden
Greenspire Littleleaf Linden
Olympic Littleleaf Linden

Glenleven Linden

Liberty Elm

New Harmony Elm
Princeton Elm
Valley Forge Elm
Washington Eim

This is a small listing of commonly used cultivars as street trees. These trees have been
chosen for their growth forms, insect and disease resistance, fruit persistence or
absence, colors and ability to be thornless. - Additional cultivars become available
periodically and should be researched before purchasing plant stock.

13

22




Section 7, ltemA.

Trees Not Recommended For Street Tree Planting
Red Maple (Acer rubrum) - requires acidic soil, Iron chlorosis problems. Needs sandy soil.
Sugar Maple (Acer saccharum) - salt intolerant
Silver Maple (Acer saccharinum) - weak wood, large buttress roots
Box Elder (Acer negundo) - weak wood, sprawling crown
Black Walnut, Butter nut (Jug/ans spp.) - large nuts create litter problem
Cottonwood and other Poplar species (Populus spp.) - weak wood, cottony seed problem
Black Willow, Weeping Willow (Salix spp.) - weak wood, drooping habit
Catalpa (Catalpa speciosa) - flower, fruit, and leaf litter problém, large root flare
Spruce, Pine (Picea spp., Pinus spp.) - dense crown creates visual obstacle

American Elm (UImus americana) - subject to Dutch Elm Disease (Disease resistant American Eims
now available}

Siberian Elm (U/mus pumila) - weak wood, large buttress roots

Paper Birch (Betula papyrifera) - insect problems, weak wood, drought intolerant
Black Locust (Robinia psuedoacacia) - week wood due to borer problems
Horsechestnut, Buckeye (Aesculus spp.) - large nuts create a litter problem

Russian Olive (E/aeagnus angustifolia) - subject to phomopsis blight, sprawling crown

Nut and Fruit Bearing Trees - potential for litter problem

14

23




Section 7, ltemA.

Sources
International Society of Arboriculture. P.O. Box GG, Savoy, IL 61874-9902, USA

Street Trees for Wisconsin, College of Agriculture, University of Wisconsin College or
Agriculture. Circular 129.

Tree City USA Bulletin. The National Arbor Day Foundation. 100 Arbor Avenue.
Nebraska City, NE 68410.

Wisconsin Department of National Resources. Bureau of Forestry. Urban and
Community Forestry.

Two Rivers Street Tree Planting Guide was prepared by Ranger Services Inc., Appleton,
Wisconsin.

This document was funded in part by an Urban Forestry grant from the State of
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Forestry Program as authorized under
WIS. Stat. 23.097.

15

24




Section 7, ltemA.

25




PLANTING TIPS

Large, deciduous trees planted on the south and west sides
of your home will provide cooling shade in the summer, and
when the leaves fall off, allow warm sunlight to enter your
home during the winter.

Take these steps to increase the efficiency of your heating and
cooling system.

« Tree species with round, horizontal oval and vase-shaped
crowns when mature offer the best shading potential.

« High, wide-crowned deciduous trees provide the best
shade.

« Always consider the ultimate size of the tree when choos-
ing the type of tree to plant.

» Before digging, always remember to call a locating service
(such as Diggers Hotline).

« Trees should be planted 25 to 35 feet from the area to be
shaded.

« Do not plant trees near underground pipelines or wires,
septic tanks or overhead utility lines.

« Do not plant a large tree closer than 5 feet from a driveway
or sidewalk; it could eventually push up the concrete.

« Do plant trees to shade roofs, windows, porches, air condi-
tioning units or other areas of heat gain.

OTHER BENEFITS OF TREES

» Improve the appearance of the home
» Divide grounds into several use areas
« Help absorb noise

+ Serve as natural air filters

« Provide privacy and protection

» Serve as windbreaks

GET YOUR REBATE TODAY!

CONTACT INFORMATION

Brian Dellemann - Electric Utility
Director

Greg Skurupey - Energy Services
Representative

(920) 793-5550 - Electric Office (Program
Info, Trouble Calls during business
hours)

(920) 793-5523 - Customer Service
{Connections, Disconnections, Billing
Account Questions)

(920) 793-5558 - Water Department

(920) 793-5555 - After Hours Report of
Power Outages and Utility Emergencies

1415 Lake Street
Two Rivers, W1 54241

www.trwaterandlight.com

Water& Light

THE POWER 98 COMMUNITY
Shared strength through @ WPP! Energy

At Two Rivers Water & Light, we join forces with other
local not-for-profit utilities through WPPI Energy to
share resources and lower costs.

n Find us on Facebook

ot "

Section 7, ItemA. §
s

COOL DOWN
THIS SUMMER
WITH A NEW

Trees can help reduce air conditioning costs
in the summer and allow warm sunlight into
the home during the winter.

We offer a cash rebate of up to $50 toward
the purchase of a new shade tree.

Rebates available April 1, 2021 to November
15, 2021.

So pick a tree, grab a shovel and save some

money.

Water&Light

MMUNITY

Shared strength through & WPPI Enev1 o6
trwaterandlight.com (920) 793-5



JUNO0Y pallaja(g ‘0N IaUonop
Exlcll arnyeusdrg pazuoyny

/ / X

91eQg ainyeudig sjueonddy

/ / X

‘uonyedtidde sil U0 Y110 198 SE ISJJO ST JO SUOTITPUOD
pUuE swIa3 33 01 9a18e | ‘a8pa(moun] Awt Jo 1s8q a3 03 31021100 a1e uonedrdde ST} Ul spewW SJUSWSILIS [[8 J18Y) AJIMIaD [ »
"90T10U INOYIIM Uil AUB 18 PanuIuodsip 1o petyipor aq Aewr ureadold sy, -3uads aae spunj psiedo[e [un
‘SISBq 9AIaS-)SIIJ ‘B102-1SIT] B uo paldadoe aq [m suonedrndde Jeyl pue ‘198png pairwr] e sey weadold STyl I8Y3) puBIsIspun i »
‘sBuraes 3500 AB19Ua Ut I nsai [[Im uoniedndde ST UT PaqLIDSIP AINSESW AJUSBIIID
A319us Aue Jo uonjeruswardulr 813 Jo saar1) apeys Jo dunjuerd oY) yey) aajuelens J0u sa0p ST X 1318 M SISAT] OM] JBYl 92138 ] »
"S9ATIUSDUT SUMSST 21039q seaa3 paiueld Jo/pue s3d19a1 sefes AJ119A 01 IYBU 9] S9AI9SAI IYBIT ¥ 1918 M SISATY OM], 1Byl 9918e ] »
‘uoneordde s1y3 Jo apls Ju0IJ 3Y] U0 paqLdsap stuawaImbal AymqBia sy3 S199UI dA0GE Pa1sT] (S)9a13 Y3 1ey] 9218e | ‘9311 1od
0S$ pasdxa 03 J0U ‘(s)9a1) apeys BurAyifenb 103 pred so11d 12103 93 JO %08 JO SATIULIUL UL S9pIA0Id I9JJ0 ST JeU[) PURISIApUN T »

(pied aq 30U [[Im S8INIEUSIS JNOYIM pantwgns suonjedsrdde) IHNIVNOIS

aAnIuLOU] [RI0L

{0S$>) aATIULdU] PrEd 22113 {(dwoy Jo opis) uorieso] Sutiue[d sapadg/edATL 9911,
= %09 =

(0S$>) aAnuadU] pled aoug (swoy Jo apIs) uoiedo] Suriue[d sapadg/edAy a9t
= %08S x

(0S$>) aanjuadUu] pred aotig (suIoY Jo apIs) uonedo] sunueid sapadg/adAL 931
= %085 x

(Arxespo utad ssea(d) NOIIVINHOINI 3941

IaquInp 19¥o1L suIpIoy s19831q

(srqeondde 1) uosiag PBIUOD

(Arreso Jurad aseard) NOLIVIWHOINI ANI'TLOH SY43991d

ssalppe [rewg ‘oN auoydals] swmdieq "oN auoyde[a, swoy
( ) ( )

apon diz 91815 A1D SSSIPPE JSWOIST)
JsquinN Junoy Amn (1se[ “¥s11]) SN I9W0ISN)

(Ajrespd juiad ssea[d) NOLIVINHOANI YIWOLSND

Section 7, IltemA.

‘sadewep [enUsNbasuod 1o [ejusploul

Aure 103 a1qet] 2q 13T ¥ I91EM SISATH OMT, [[EYS 1USAS OU U
‘asodand 103 ssau3ry 10 ANMIqEIURYDISW

Jo Kyuearem Aue ‘01 payrwi] 30U I ‘FuIpnaul pIrRISUT
1o/pue paseyaind juswdmba Aue 03 1adsal yym ‘parduwir 1o
Passa1dxa 'SaTIuBIIEM OU SIEW YT X I31BM SIOATYH OM], »
SNOILIONOD ¥ SWYIL

‘saur|
Aymn peay1aao pue punoidIspun woaj Aeme paledo] aq ISnyy »
‘Aunjew 281y

uodn swoy e Jo ainsodxa }sam J0 YINOs aY] 10 JISUOTIIPUOD ITB Ue
3o Surpeys yuedyyTudis ssplaod 18] UONIED0] B Ul paiue[d aq 1SNy «
‘Bunyued Jo swm Sy Je sayoul ¥/; 13sea] 3k Jo Iadifed e aARY ISh]Y »
‘aInyew

uaym 1393 Sz Isea[ 1e Jo JYSaY e urelle 03 [enualod aaey 1SN »
*3{201S 9pe1d AT9sInU aq ISNy »

*3[qIBT[® 10U 3TE SUIAISISAT STIONPIOSP 3 IS

‘L1911 SUIMOT[O] 21[) 199U ISN (S)aa1) IpeYS

SINIWIUINOTY ITUL IAVHS

‘1202 ‘'0€ I3quanoN Aq 3sanbai ajeqal ok jruqns asesiq «

‘1202 ‘ST J9UIDAON

pue 120z ‘T [11dy usamiaq spew aq 1snw saseydind SuAgrend)
321} Jad 0S¢ 03

dn Jo wnuITXeUur € YIIM p[oyssnoy Jod SIATIUSIUT 9313 32U JTUITT «
‘sur[joy saa831p

J0j 118 Terq ‘uonedidde sy) uo pajiodal aq IsNUI IAQUINU (] SUIOY
ay L, (s)aaxy Bunuerd o3 1ouxd surpIoH s198381( [[e2 LSNIA yuedddy «
-3o1ad aseraand ay3 Jo %05 03 [enba

QATIUEdUT U 103 SqI31[e ST 9313 Burhyienb pajueld Azedoad yoeg «
JUNOJE JLII03[3 IYSIT ¥ I91EM SISATY OMT, PI[EA B (IIm

SI9UIOISND SSIUTSNY PUE [ERUSPISAI 03 a[qe[reae s ureidoad sty «
"19u1 8

snu syuawaImbaz urerSoad Suimoljo] ay3 ‘91eqal a1l SAISII 0,

SINIWTIINOTE WYdD0dd

7ZYS I M ‘SI9ATY OM],
1S 9T STV
IYSr] % I918M SIOATY oM,

101 [Tew Jo 331370 Jno Je uonedfdde pajerdurod anoi 3jo dox( "€
'satoads 10
ad 41 99131 33 Jo uondLdsap & puE ‘SsAIppPE pue SUIRU Ia[eap
*aseyoand Jo s1ep Y3 a3edIpur 3snuwt adjoaur pred 1o 1diedax
9y 210N ‘o10au] pred 1o 1d1adaa safes [euidLIo ay3 Y2eny ¢
Y311 93 uo
uonjentpdde aanusour ay3 819[dwod pure suonpuod ANIqIa
93 Jo [re 9swr 1snu Juesdde a3 ‘aarjusour ue 10y Ayrenb o, 1

ALTTIGVTIIVA .'
27
SINTWIHINOTH ® NOILVINHOINI W v -y




	Top
	Section 4, ItemA.	minutes 01192022
	EAB Minutes 01192022

	Section 7, ItemA.	attachments
	Notes by Darla for February EAB Meeting
	Street Tree Planting Guide 10-21
	WPPI Out Dated TREE Brochure

	Bottom

